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Wilson Chun Yin TSE/PLAND

T Henry YH TSUI <henry yh_tsui@wsd.gov.hk>

FHHEM: 2024108 10H 251 16:46

Wt TPB Submission/PLAND

Bl Eric Chi Yeung CHIU/PLAND; Wilson Chun Yin TSE/PLAND
Fg: Re: Planning Application No. A/YL-PN/81

Dear TPB,

Therefore, Annex B is withdrawn.

Regards,
Henry Tsui

E/NTW (Distribution 3)
Email: henry_yh_tsui@wsd.gov.hk
Tel: 3701 5014
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Henry YH TSUI---2024/10/08 "4~ 05:56:34---Dear TPB, Please find below my supplementary information for the
captioned case and help circulate t

From: Henry YH TSUI/WSD/HKSARG

To: "TPB Submission/PLAND" <tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: ecychiu@pland.gov.hk, wcytse@pland.gov.hk

Date: 2024/10/08 ~N4F- 05:56

Subject: Re: Planning Application No. A/YL-PN/81

Dear TPB,

Please find below my supplementary information for the captioned case and help circulate to all
members of TPB if appropriate. Thank you.

The concerned watermain will solely provide water supply to No. 213 Sheung Pak Nai, Lau Fau
Shan, which involves a structure with a valid SC survey number (i.e. HPN/263) according to
LandsD's advice on 12 August 2024.

Regards,
Henry Tsui
E/NTW (Distribution 3)
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Email: henry_yh_tsui@wsd.gov.hk
Tel: 3701 5014
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"TPB Submission---2024/09/26 ~4~ 04:09:30---Dear Sir/Madam, | attach the Town Planning Board's letters in
regard to the captioned planning appli

From: "TPB Submission/PLAND" <tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk>
To: "Henry YH TSUI/WSD" <henry_yh_tsui@wsd.gov.hk>

Date: 2024/09/26 ~4~ 04:09

Subject: Planning Application No. A/YL-PN/81

Dear Sir/Madam,
| attach the Town Planning Board’s letters in regard to the captioned planning application.
Town Planning Board Secretariat

[See attachment "A_YL-PN_81.pdf"][attachment "A_YL-PN_81.pdf" deleted by Henry YH
TSUI/WSD/HKSARG]





